
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mark Grogg [MgroggaMedx-inc.com] Speddie * 
Friday, July 30, 201 0 4:10 PM 
FOlA Resource R%kbdQ3Sa - 
Jason Moore 
Request for a List of Site with a Radioactive Materials License 

Dear NRC Freedom of Information A d  and Privacy A d  (FOIAIPA) Officer, 

I would like to request a list of medical sites that have a Radioactive Materials License in the states of Alabama, Louisiana, 
Mississippi, and Florida to include facility name, address, contact names (if possible), and telephone numbers (if 
possible). I only need the medical facilities, such as physicans off ice, Cardiology offices, imaging centers, and Hospitals. 

I understand there is a fee, which is fine - please forward the total amount due. Can you accept credit cardsldebit cards 
or do you prefer a check? I prefer to receive this information electronically. I f  not, this information can be mailed to my 
home or to the company: 

Home Address: 

Company: 
MEDX, Inc. 
3456 N. Ridge Avenue, Suite 100 
Arlington Heights, IL  60004 

Mark Grogg BA, CNMT 
Southeast Regional Sales Manager & Consultant 
MEDX, Inc. 
Direct: 843.708.3891 
rnoro~~@medx-inc, com 
w ww, medx-inc. com 

'Ymagination is more important than knowledge. For knowledge is limited, whereas imagination embraces the 
entire world, stimulating progress, giving birth to evolution" 

FOIA Resource 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Mark Grogg [Mgrogg@Medx-inc.com] 
Friday, July 30,20104:10 PM 
FOIA Resource 
Jason Moore 

Specialist: 
RelatedC8se: ______ _ 

Subject: Request for a List of Site with a Radioactive Materials License 

Dear NRC Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act (FOIA/PA) Officer, 

I would like to request a list of medical sites that have a Radioactive Materials License in the states of Alabama, Louisiana, 
Mississippi, and Florida to include facility name, address, contact names (if possible), and telephone numbers (if 
possible). I only need the medical facilities, such as physicans office, Cardiology offices, imaging centers, and Hospitals. 

I understand there is a fee, which is fine - please forward the total amount due. Can you accept credit cards/debit cards 
or do you prefer a check? I prefer to receive this information electronically. If not, this information can be mailed to my 
home or to the company: 

Home Address: 

Company: 
MEDX, Inc. 
3456 N. Ridge Avenue, Suite 100 
Arlington Heights, IL 60004 

Sincere/~ 

Mark Grogg SA, CNMT 
Southeast Regional Sales Manager & Consultant 
ME Ox, Inc. 
Direct: 843.708.3891 
mgrogg@medx-inc.com 
www.medx-inc.com 

''lmagination is more important than knowledge. For knowledge is limited, whereas imagination embraces the 

entire world, stimulating progress, giving birth to evolution" 
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